

LAURA SAVOLDELLI

Holder of a Master's degree in Quality, Safety, and Environment (QSE)

Operations Director

27 years Driver's License B

CONTACT

- in linkedin.com/in/laura-savoldelli

LANGUAGES

- French
- English
- Spanish

HUMAN SKILLS

- Autonomous
- Learning ability
- Teamwork
- Adaptability

CERTIFICATIONS

- Organizational & human factors
- Safety culture
- Occupational First Aid Certificate
- Safety training
- CAP in Cosmetics and Aesthetics
- Electrical certification

INTERESTS

SPORT - RYTHMIC GYMNASTICS

- 10 years of practice
- Participation in team competitions at the Departmental, Regional, Zone et National levels

TRAVEL - Spain, London, Morocco, United States

INTERESTS - Cinema, Music, Series

PROFILE

Curious, autonomous, rigorous, and determined – these are the qualities that define me both at work and in life

With a Master's degree in Quality, Safety, and Environment Management and Administration, I have developed managerial skills and a solid foundation of diverse knowledge, ultimately specializing in the field of quality.

My mission is to support my company in its continuous improvement efforts and, generally, in all aspects related to quality, safety, and the environment.

EXPERIENCE

OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

AliansAct France (France) - 2024/07

Development Management – IT Management – Administrative, Accounting, and Financial Management – Asset Management

QUALITY ENGINEER

Alten Sud-Ouest (France) - 2022/10 - 2024/07

Process Support – KPI Monitoring – Process Maturity – Process Adherence – Process Review Preparation – Project Management – Audit Preparation – Quality Check

QUALITY AND SAFETY CONSULTANT APPRENTICE

Fleuret Toulouse (France) - 2020/10 - 2022/09

Chemical Risk Assessment (SEIRICH) – Management of Non-Conformities – Customer Satisfaction Survey – Drafting of Risk Assessment Document – Facilitation of Quality Meetings – Preparation for ISO 9001 Audit – Support for Process Owners – Waste Management – Monitoring of Safety Action Plan

SAFETY OFFICER APPRENTICE

Lafarge Holcim Cement Martres-Tolosane (France) - 2019/09 - 2020/10

 $Audits \ and \ Safety \ Inspections - Root \ Cause \ Analysis - Risk \ Analysis - Update \ of \ Safety \ Protocols - Safety \ Talks - Coordination \ Meetings - Urgent \ Requests \ Handling$

SAFETY OFFICER INTERN

Lafarge Holcim Cement Port la Nouvelle (France) - 2019 /04 - 2019/06

Audits and Safety Inspections – Risk Assessment Document – Root Cause Analysis – Risk Analysis – Standards Update – Organization of Health and Safety Day

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE - QUALITY, SAFETY, AND ENVIRONMENT (WORK-STUDY)

ESQESE and Toulouse School of Management, Toulouse (France) - 2019 - 2022

Spherea Project: Assessment of occupational risks in aerospace and defense

RSU Project: Implementation of university social responsibility workshops

DUT – HEALTH, SAFETY, AND ENVIRONMENT

Paul Sabatier University, Auch (France) - 2017 - 2019

Latécoère Project: Reducing workplace injury risks

BTS - MANAGEMENT IN COSMETICS, AESTHETICS, AND PERFUMERY

Lycée Hélène Boucher High School, Toulouse (France) - 2015 - 2017

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- NextJS/NodeJS/React
- Non-conformity management
- Labor and environmental law
- Chemical riskl analysis (SEIRICH)
- Project management and communication
- Safety audits and inspections
- CSR and LEAN management
- Action plan analysis and monitoring
- Procedure writing
- ISO standards 9001 14 001 45001